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2 June

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt

of your letter of the 24th instant in

reference to the claim of Peter Square

to Arg Island in woRion St Laurence

and the calling of potes thereon by an

Indian who was arreated inccomplain

lodged by said Square and to request

that you will report.

Pt from whom Ele McDonald Obtained

a lease of the said Island?

2nd What is the approminate are of

the Island?

52 Whinct portion of it is tilles by Pater

Square?

tt leare the poles cost wishin the putan

of the Island which letter square cultion

John Davidson Esq

Indian Agt

Dunder

P. Q.
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